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RE: MUR 2144 ¥
International Brotherh
of Electrical Workers
Local 363; and COIIﬁ~
Treasurer

+» the Commission accepted the
by you and a civil penalty -
2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(4)(A), a
lection Campaign Act of 1971, as
‘£fi1le has been closed in this ulth!.w
of the public record within thirty

'!oxivud £n~oonnection with any conciliation att.-pt
ng public without the written consent of the

int and the Commission. Should you wish any such

.ion to become part of the public record, please advise us

Enclosed you will £find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Ge 1 Counsel
e o shte (X

Byé Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel




‘the Omlllion.‘




11984 April, ‘auly. and Mcbet Qua:tctty lupottu an&' ’!‘&!M,ﬁo
file in a u-ely manner the 1983 !earf"m Report, in violation ot"

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1) and (iv). _
VI. lﬁbljp#&dénts will pay a civilﬁ penalty to the Treasurer
_ Of the United ‘States in the amount of %wo Hundred Dollars (;zfao)-,
j"7-,gmummmt to 2 ma.c. s 4379(.) (5) (A ’







Approve the letter, as recommended in the =
General Counsel's Report signed September 12.-
1986.
3. Close the file.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak and McDonald
voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioners Harris

and McGarry did not vote.

Attest:

Secretary of the Calninlion

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 9-12-86, 4:11
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 9-15-86, 11:00
Deadline for vote: _ 17-8¢ 11:00




‘2. Approve the attached'letter.
3. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Attachments




At your
s 1986, to

.ammd ‘ at of this matter. If you agr&_u:tth the
provisions ot thc ‘enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
‘along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In 1light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
gohn Drury, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-
200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel .

Enclosures




3. Approve and send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's report dated July 23, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,
McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:
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filed at the same time.

them through the courtesy of
missing interim quarterly
problen.

¢ account from which all political
y. ,m candidate backed by the Committee
"deewn from this fund. On September 10,

od with a transfer to a new bank account entitled

Action Committee - Non Federal". No fur-
new account except for local

m—us:lon. We understand that
‘gince a continuing effort has been
t that the Commission will find a

i) 8

Cosmo E. Damiani
Treasurer
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cy 24, 1986

RE: MUR 2144

Committee - al urer, violated 2 U.S.C. § ‘34%&)

provision of the Pede Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as”

amended (“"the Act").. pneral Counsel's factual and legal
m basis for the Commission's finding, is

attached’ for ‘your ln{’thntion.

iy

Under the Act, yea have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt

of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4)..




of th _emiuion s proce
o e Act. If you have an& questiona. please contac ohi
nmaiy*:tbt staff member assigned to-ehis matter, at {20

8200, °
Sincerely,

b@%

J ah D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Pactual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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lcuon- in RAD Ref. 85NF-132:

rind roauon to believe that the International
Brotherhood of Electrical wWorkers Local 363

Political Action Committee, and Cosmo Damiani,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) of

the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

Approve the letter and legal and factual analysis
attached to the First General Counsel's Report
signed February 14, 1986.

Commissioners Ellijiott, Josefiak, McDonald and McGarry

voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioners Aikens

and Harris did not vote.

Attest:

~2/-8C

bate

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed.,
Deadline for vote: Fri.,







Because the Committee {
to a federal fcgudidate_ took plm on:
was required tomt f.nod a 1983







48 & referral of
Wockers Local 363
‘!llo Committee £

| 1984 April Qu
C terly Reports
m, November 6, 1984.

eports
this is not referrable to your office.

Please note that the Committee was referred for a possible
avdit under 2 U.S.C. §438(b).  Om. October 29, 1985, the
Commission voted not to conduct an asudit of the Committee.

If you have any questions, yhm oontact ch:u Nuland at
533—&0“ : .
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Committee (C00194282)
Cosmo BE. Damiani, Treasurer
60 Phillips Hill Road
New City, NY 10956

11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (1) and (2) (1)

'ile Reports in a Timely Manner

tional Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
litical Action Committee ("the c::-ltm"i
£ile the 1983 Mid-Year, 1983 Year End, 1984 Apri
.wl!“ July Quarterly, and 1984 October Quarterly
hpuu ‘of Receipts and Disbursements by Election Dly.
ovember §, 1984. On Pebruary 28, 1985 the Committee
submitted its Statement of Organization as well as its 1983
and 1984 Year BEnd Reports, which covered the entire
financial activity for the respective calendar years
(uuemu 2, 3, and 4). A letter accompanying the
tts indicated that the Committee had been unaware of its
eral filing requirements until it received a telephone
fzrom a Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst
that since our Political Action Committee made
lons to Benjamin A. Gilman, Representative of the
llcvt §ork, we had to file with your commission

Ry ).

sts for Additional Information were seat on

983 which asked the Committee to explain the

©of its filings (Attachments 6 and 7).,  The

in its amendments of August 15, 1985,

had been "unaware that reports had to be filed with

BIC* prior to receiving telephone calls from COngtumn
'y o!!te. and the Commission (Attachments 8 and 9).

MNATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

LR
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIUN Py
COMMITIEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENIS ~ (C) (.9 “’

o NON-PARTY RELATED
. COMMITTERS DOCUNENT - RECE1IPTS

THTARNAT I0MAL m OF BLECTRICAL VORKERS - LOCAL 363 POLITICAL
mn OM!WI“ = mum WORKERSS INT’L BROIN’D OF

1903 um m mum:. INFORNAT ION
OF ORUANIZAT ION
ORGANIZATION - ANENDHENT

10 FILE

A m_ lisud above have been reviewed.
Cuhoon-hml as of 9/30/85: $ 0.00
m""‘""! debts and obligations as of slm/as”w




Ber 009°A; vattow 363

Oﬂ“ﬂ—--_ﬂommmwdw
OGpenies SOwunabOrsten ArGpiute SEEed Cpststss  OTes Anstiiien '.-—-

R ———
9. Gomaten of Nssente: (amtly Oy -.-o--—----u---.u-—--—mu-u--

[ iy Atten ad 8P Gae ; N o Fesiten
Cosmo € PArs Add w SIN0 CAKE , avvs 6 .0of oL TR 9.
G Nummmer i G0 asno ong adden hn*-“d.-—dumuu-u“d-“

aun b, eubum
Ol e g Adten ent 3P o b o Pashiien

Cotne & PAMAN ) Ted Al Al ety 0 190fb  TH ARV

| § .&cﬁm rYr - - rr - - 1r 1t r-__r {1 "¥ ' -~ ¥ ¥ I ]}
Ghume of Gunh, Supedivy, G20, Gaiiing Adten and 2P s
Sam & wv Vopp WV A B MATAY Seme

@
c
«
e
I
e
o J
”»
|
(7]
«

Semeily G § Aove cxamined s Sustament ond 0

fone x toan

[ &-—-an-—--m&——-uﬂnunﬂum.o--‘nnmm
Por Srther formytion contmsts Fees Gumien Commiysion, Wb Froe GE04300030, Lot 3000000000 =
POC POMS § AN

(s




-
-
«
ay
~
v
™
-
c
(7]
«

‘.’.OOOQQQZVC.OOCQOO0..0..0.00

ﬂ”.-.wm"..uuu..........
.“mhh-.0&;...0.‘0600.00000ooo..oo.oo'
'“u”“.‘hm..................
Ling Gta) o0t Oe? fov Satumn 80
'.“m”“‘.................OQ.........o

.0t on Mund ot Glom of Reparting Fuvend fusborast Lo ¥ e i 40 . . . . . .

Y, sle.0¢

witw [ venrw |

LR l‘ oVl
VoW |0 awr
£371.00 £370 00

—

m“*“‘m..o....oooooooooooo.oo
Sunien o on Sshetih € &0 Bl )
m-mnwm 00000 00000000000 °00000




]
-
«®
b 4
~N
<
™
™
<
o
| 4

st Gy
; TS A 2 wig v,
i
ol SRR

R L

sooqovess

mmoo00.0o...ooo..'.'.‘...o.co..oo
SA.TRANIFORS 7O APFRMTERONER MARTY SDMRTIIES - « cc cccvoee e

O St Ay T Dol SR, o= ch 2 s 05 s'sssesee —TTF--T’T_
.wh“..........0.................0..O __
) Oy Pl G s o' o o' o IO PUTY I . )

00 TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REPUNESD 10400 300, 200} et 300N
mm..'................._..............

s LTI O (SO  (SRRE S

-.-rmn.m
2. VOVAL CONTRISUTIONS Sty Shons o) Qo EBS 00 < cccocecccc.s
amum”"“. ebeeso

[ VYR | VWY  w
L VINN Y | VLAWY s




L4k
00 Subeonst (500 Linss O 0as Ol 00r QIR AGRS. . o . . cccvocccnccnns NA? 9¢

Gings Ot} and Oled f Cotumn ©)
’-“m”“ o-ooooo.--oo-.oo-on-ooo.;o-oo ~ " . "

©.00 00 Mo 02 Cloms of Aupariing Foread tndwent Lo Y Sem i it . . . ... J0 YO YLo Jv o Voybow

m“““'Moooo'.-ooouoouoo.oooo-* '
Sumize o en Sshatuh € & SR 90

m-ww.~ oo..‘....oo-o...oo..ooo
Semise o on Sstaiuy § & Sshatutd 80

QDTS- Shmimen of G, GeonEu, & St SAESNER Suy Syt e Sun P A8 APIR © Ce gniin o JUEE. 0 BN

S
Abgninneniinel 008 00NN $0xd 008 FONN & o it ond sl 0 e o

i




B ot N e st i, SRR | o
ey T e (RS
CTTTITITIRTYY - IS Sd | N YW Iw
' YL T YYD

Henol IR | [T n ey, AR | (|

”am-*m.................... e o) SNy
- ”mmmm........ e N _______ SNy
@ BULL. 0488 i Mo Sbatity 0
Q u“mm“’......................IQ...Q.... —_
| L[]

m ‘ ‘”“ 0000000000 00000000 9000000000000 0000000000° __ .

. SL.AEPUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIOND YO
...-'.-.'.....-‘.-W'..'.-.-..‘Qoooooooooonoo.oo-
-““*.ooo...oo.o...l.o...ooo.ooooooo.o-l
G Ot Pt GO ¢ 00 0000000 nnsoosesccscscsscss
(6 TOTAL CONTRISUNEN RENINES R S0, SO 0 00D < < o o o o - -

S7.0THER GINBURBEMENTE . . « c o cccccocccaccsossscsasssccssessdneead?i¥e 1 1D WOVQ _lw
4 VIV 1| RBRYYIVW Im

POSUUSURNNN ¥ . YTI T A

S00 0000000000000

e
. ..... LS 880wy ] af S{gws




.mu... : ]
ikt

il ;




gseviow of the upu(l)
questions coacecaing
gepocrt(s). An tuunuu

-Political ecommittees
tise of cegistration
The balance “

funds. _
contributions most c£e¢
prior to registration.
:::.:2 oontcibutions on

=¥our ceport discloses an &

a labor {isation

ae prohibited by the Aek

ace pe .
mt:gatd zu".mum '
(2 U.8.C. $441b(a))
contribution(s), the

tefund the full -uatnﬁ.

gepos and/oe

say vish to uinlt”. -
Although the Cosmissien
concerning the

oapt action
:'ne the amount will be




ﬂ
- - 8h3
ucuz:.oc Line um on m loul _m
CFR 104.3(0)(2)C1) (D) ‘

In addition, any ocontcidetion la- 8
eo-um. segardless of be

anount, sust
A suppocting Liwme nm e (o).

h vhich o met @
®,
ugout:uo is “an w tuze £o£ & commun

e88)! g
clearzly ?:uu!hi h-li te which is
mauu oc¢ ‘'consultation with aay candidate,

ised committee o agent ©f such
wvhich umnloumu'ul.unm
suggestion of, any candidate, -{1
committee or ageat of such uuu.u.' - 30,
Any ocoatributions made eo 8 Pedezal uduno m h
itenized on Schedule supporting
104.3(b)(3)(v) 1In uuuu.
7/13/83 listed on Schedule B appeacs to be &
of item C on page 2 of ¢ muu muu Line
27. This transaction omu geported only oOnce, On
Schedule B supporting Line 21. 2 U.8.C. $434(d)

-Please be advised that transfers to affiliated
committees should be imcluded on Schedule B suppocting
Line 20. 11 CMR 104.3(d) (3) (11)

-Line 28 of the muoa Summacy P mt
discloses a total of $29,674.73 ia nm au

The sum of the entries itemised on Sciedule B,
indicates the total to be $20,742.47. n«a lll-l
yoot .seport to clarify the discrepeney.

| -The Commission motes that you conaittee mu 0
file the 1983 Nid-Year and Yeas Snd Regocts in @ M
mannet. Please provide an eoxplonation for fﬁt
tacrdiness of g£iling. Althowesh the Commi

initiate legal or auwdit action prongt m
vill be taken into comsiderstion. 3 U.8.C. 8634 (a)

C(2)
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segregated fund
(2 u.8.C. O“lb(."
contzibution(s), the

of your
addition, the disbursenent
B supporting Line 26a o 27

If the coatributioa(

geported and/cc
say wish to submit

Although the Commissien

concerning the acceptance
m action
t the smount wi

unitenized cece
Unitemized sect
Summacy Page.




ATTACHMENT #7, Page 2 of 2

Ia eddition, eay econtridution from d‘
o-um. cogacdless of the amount, must be
m suppocting Lime 11(d) ec 11{0).

=Please elarify all expeanditures asade
politienl un:um It a pectien OF
oxpendituczes were made on behalf of
fidentified Pedecal candidates, they
oalehlnlolulucunuocn
aRnouURt, name, addcess and office sought
candidate. u CPR 104.3(b) and 106.1.

“The tzansactions listed oa . Schedule B .”.lt

duplicates of those uuud on Schedule suppor g

::?:ui" for " 1nde -~ expendit — ::-: i j
a for .r

100.16, they ..J“.‘.‘i" be 1isted om Schedule h

suppozting Line 21. 2 Il.l.c. $434 (D) (6) (B) (1)

=The Commission notes that your ocommittee uu« h “F V4

file the 1984 April Quacterly, July Quacterly,
ounuly. 30 u’y Post-Geneczal and ’!u: ‘.m
8 timely manner. Please provide an ¢ lmuon fos the
tardiness of these filings. Although the a-tum
say {initiate 1legal oc audit action, your n
;:;mc will be taken into oomsidecation. 2 U.8.C.
a e

An amnendment to your original repoct(s) correcting the above
prodblea(s) should be filed with the Pederal Election Commission
within fifteen (135) days of the date of this letter. If you need
assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free
aumber, (800) €24-9530. Ny local number is (202) 3523-4048.

Sincerely,

Cheistopher L. Wuland

Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division




g m

started with .

2) Thne Enpire Poll ' corporation thet Hm .
entitled “Empire st 141 The or lution g:.
union. Therefore,

: its has been corrected and .mlulod as part

o
". ’.
g
-
"
P
-y
-
-

4) We have e"aiuul sugum ! and transferred the items to Sthnule 8 for
Line 21. contridations to Federa® candidates and other political committees.

::” Tne report has un m and Schedule B ties into the detatled sumary
P L ]

6) Tnis committee m lm 1) o and timely reports with the “Mew Yori
State and Local Seards of M::.n."gtﬂ we meiv:d telephone calls from ‘T
congressapn Gilmen's office as well as the Federal Election Comwission (TEC) on
Fedruary 21, 1985, we ' R m reports had to be filed with the FEC.
Mncmm . Shepard mupmmmmu:msmum
toll sbout registe ith the | ond that we had to file FEC Form 3N from

P ' tht;: f:;;:g:fml reports :ns‘
sueges el § tars the Decenber . As 300% 83 we recetve
the forms frem the: ‘ ¢ filed them.

i trust that the : u sstisfactorily resolve the questions  ~
o sed in your lctlll“ :

—




Jear Mr. Wlangd:
Tnig is :h_ mly'.

1) The tnm Pel s 8 cmutn that uautm 3 u-sum on-

ti:ln “tmpire State I The erganization is independent cf any
anion. ‘ :

The Federation m d, Ing corperation that pudlishes: 8 newspaver en-
titled “Police Federstinn N The organization is independent 2¢ any union.
Since neither org ' abor organization, we feel that the cont=iby-

tions were correct!

2) The handling of receipts fr #ind raising events has peen corrected ang ine
cuded as part of the unitonized ‘receipts.

3: The only specifically fdentified Federa® candidate was Sov:-:s3=21 S¢aiania
o!1man as indicated on kmﬂ 8, Line 21. A1l other disbu~sc-e=:s on Schedule
S, Line 27 pertain te New York State and local candidates.

[ 3. Tnis committee has hu filiag regular and tively reports wiz~ 27¢ ‘e Vm'\
a.ate and Local Boards of ﬂoct'gu. Until we received telephons ca™'s ¢=o~ (o-
gressman Gilman's office as well as the Federa® Election Comiss cm :FEI)
-earc:or{ 21, 1985, we wave wnamare thet reports had to be filed «it~ tna Fege-s!
smigsion, s
anen we contacted Mg, 28t Shapard tn the Report and analysis Huigice, ..: asve
t2id about registering with the FEC and that we had to file FEC o~ 3 fro- the
inception ‘of the committe ,M ting the ‘1:':' of Aamya! amrts was suQ-
gested to espedite mptiars th h AS S00% a3 we veceivel
tre Sorms from the FEC TR BT -m ﬂled then,

T trast that the above Taformation will satisfactorily resolve the Questicr<
T se1 ‘n your letter of July 31,

ry t=aly yhvs,

ng E trulgan
Cos=> . Daniant

; ?!’as.vw







